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TO:  International Fire Code Technical Advisory Group and All Interested Parties 

FROM: Dan Young, IFC TAG Chair  

SUBJECT: Review Code Change Proposals Received By Staff  

LOCATION: Online Only 
Zoom or phone option: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/97644289267?pwd=36FpP25GcWCU6VreMU4VHOubj0Sbbj.1  
888 788 0099 (Toll Free) 
Meeting ID:  976 4428 9267 

DATE:  Tuesday December 3, 2024 

TIME:  1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

 
 Public 

Comment 
TAG 

Action 

1. Welcome and Introductions   

2. Review and Approve Agenda  X 

3. Public Comment on Items Not on the Agenda X X 

4. 24-GP1-091-R3 Group R-3 Occupancies 4 Stories or Less 
Above Grade Plane. Group R-3 Occupancies less than 60 
Feet in Height. 

X X 

5. 24-GP1-071-R2: General Definitions / Carbon Monoxide 
Detection 

X X 

6. 24-GP1-117-R1: Electrical Energy Storage Systems X X 

7. 24-GP1-119-R3: International Standardized Pictogram for Exit 
Signs 

X X 

8. 24-GP1-062-R1: Measurement of Illumination on stairways X X 

9. IFC Group 1 Petitions Package Recommendation to BFRW 
Committee 

X X 

10. Adjourn   

Please Click Here to see meeting documents. 
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If additional information is needed, please contact Managing Director, Stoyan Bumbalov at stoyan.bumbalov@des.wa.gov. 
All meetings are recorded.  Recordings are available through links on the SBCC website. 

*The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or TAG Action is dependent on the nature of the 
discussion and the other business. 
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